
To All Plan Holders:

City of Monrovia
Sewer Cleaning and CCTV

January 11,2016

SEWER CLEANING AND CCTV
PROJECT NO. C-3083

Addendum No. 2

The following clarifications, changes, additions and/or deletions are hereby made a part
of the Project Specifications, Contract Documents and Improvement Plans for the City of
Monrovia Sewer Cleaning and CCTV Project, Project No. C-3083. This addendum and
its contents are made fully and completely part of the contract documents.

1. Attached and made part of the Contract Documents by reference herein are two
location maps (Southeast and Southwest sections of the City) indicating the
locations of the sewer lines to be cleaned and televised. The maps are color coded
to indicate the various pipe diameters. The maps provide length, diameter,
material, manhole locations and the City’s numbering for both manholes and pipes.
Contractor shall utilize the maps to assure that traffic control considerations are
included in his/her bid.

2. The following questions have been received and the answers are included below:

a. Question —Will the City consider using another inspection and management
software? WinCan?
Answer — The work to be performed needs to be formatted to match the
software that the City is using. All bidders shall include IT Pipes inspection
and management software in his/her bid.

b. Question — When was the last time cleaning and video was done in the City
of Monrovia?
Answer — The City completed a major section, consisting of approximately
100,000-feet, of cleaning and televising last year. According to the City’s
Sewer Division, the lines in this particular area have all been cleaned within
the last twelve (12) months. In regard to CCTV inspection, the date of the
last inspection in this area is unknown.
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c. Question — Does the City have an estimate, by footage, of the sewer lines
that are in easements and that will require lane closure traffic control?
Answer — No. The Contractor shall use the maps provided in Item I of this
Addendum No. 2 to make his/her own determination.

d. Question — Page SP-10 — 2nd paragraph — “Unless specifically authorized,
work shall be done in the presence of an inspector appointed by the City
Engineer. Any work performed during the absence of said inspector without
such authorization will be subject to summary rejection.” Will this be for
both cleaning and inspection?
Answer — At the preconstruction meeting for this project, scheduling and
inspection will be discussed. The City will assign an inspector to this project
and it will be to his/her discretion as to how frequently he/she is in the field
while the work is being completed. It is not the City’s intention to have an
inspector present throughout the complete duration of this project. All work
that is authorized by the Inspector shall be paid whether he/she is present
or not.

e. Question — Page SP-I I Working hours. “In the event work is allowed by
the City Engineer outside of the normal working hours, at the request of and
for the benefit of the Contractor, inspection service fees may be levied
against the Contractor, including travel time where applicable.” Will this
apply if night work needs to be done because of high sewer flow or heavy
traffic?
Answer—The City, in understanding the nature and potential impacts of this
project, will facilitate and permit the contractor’s execution of this work on a
schedule that may include work outside of normal working hours. The City
will provide all necessary inspection at no cost to the contractor.

f. Question — Is there a run list available on an Excel or similar format?
Answer — There is no run list available.

g. Question — For the manhole inspection, are you looking for MACP Level I
and using the mainline camera to pan up the manhole from the trough? Or
are you looking for a separate video file, where each manhole is accessed
individually and recorded separately from the mainline inspection?
Answer — Manhole inspections may be performed using the mainline
camera and will pan from the trough up the manhole shaft. Contractor shall
capture a full 360-degree pan for a level I reporting.

h. Question — There is some language about holding the Performance Bond
for a year after project completion in case of faulty workmanship. Will the
contractor be expected to come back 6 months later if there is a backup on
a line previously cleaned?
Answer — The only bonding requirement for this project is a bid bond.
Neither a Performance nor a Payment Bond will be required for this project
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and any reference to Performance or Payment Bonds are deleted by
reference herein. Once the cleaning and television work has been
completed to the satisfaction of the City Inspector, the contractor will not be
called back to the City to clean subsequent blockages or pipe segments.

3. Bidders are requested to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2 by signing
below and submitting a signed copy of Addendum No. 2 with his/her bid.

All other requirements of the project Bid Documents and Addendum No. I remain in place.

Approved By:

__________________

Date:

____________

Bidder’s Company:

____________________

Acknowledged By:

_____________________

Date:

_____________
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